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Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

•. 	b6• • • 	. 
b7C 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

JETEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
• DATE 08-07-2009 BY 65179 DMH/STV 

\ 
. , 	 . . 	 - 	 . 	.. 	, 

.1 agree — I'll continue to keep you informed of what I hear from thiS end, I apologize if I'm sending information ' 
. 	. 	 . . 	 , 

You've already heard, I just have no way of knowing what yoU already know.  
, 

And... Yes I am, proud to be your representative here. 

From: 	 (0,GC) (FBI) 	• 
Sent: 	Thursday, January 06, 2005 3:06'PM • 

To: 	Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: DoD GTMOInvestigation 

b2 
bc6 
b7C 

sitant Genezal 'Counsel. 
Counterterrorisfn Law Unit 1 
FBI GTIVIO 
US Nav 	uan.tanamo Bay, Cuba 

PRIOR APPROVAL A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OGC WTHOUT 
• 

. 

,---Origina 0essa.i.ge----. 
Prop: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 2:51 PM - • 
To:1 	 1.(0GC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: DoD GTMO Investigation 

: 

' 	b7C. . 

• UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• • 

They should grow up. I have told the J-AG So Corn people that I think the 'press is blowing-thia way out of 
proportion. There are a relatively few people who saw anything. Unfortunately, they are getting hit in the - 
cross fire that is really intended for Goniales. Furthermore,•,if they didrft treat people badly . . 

Hey, you are my•representative down there. 

	Original Messaae 	 
From:I 	 1(0GC) (FBI) 	 b6 

:Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 2:'34 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: DoD GTMO Investigation 

Ok A little tense with the Military — But we are working through it A few jeers'and mean looks 
directed at the Agents from some of the less mature military interrogators. But, on the Command 
level we are in goOd standing —having provided.him 'advance notice of the FOIA releases, nothing 
substantive just notice. Good or bad the Military seems to think I am your personal representative, - 
and expect that ) have all the answers you have...A am and have been cautious not to make any , 
representations or honored any requests from - the JTF. without clearing. them with 'my chain of 
command. Please let me know if I can help you with information or anything from' this angle. 
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Thanks, 

  

b2 
b6 
b7C Assitant General Counsel 

Counterterrorism Law Unit 1 
FBI GTMO 
US Naval Base,  Guantanamo Bay, Cuba 

I rill IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED 
OUTSIDE OGC WITHOUT PRIOR, APPROVAL 	. 	 . 

	Original Message 	 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 	• 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 2:17 PM 
To:I 	 tOGC) (FBI) _ 
Subject: RE: DoD GTMO Investigation 

UNCLASSIFIED_ 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
• b7C 

Don't think so: How are things down there? 

	Original Message---- • 
From: I 	1(0GC)`(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 2:06 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E: (OGC) (FBI) . 	• 
Subject: RE: DoD GTMO Investigation . 

Thanks.— Anything you heed me to do? 

• . 
'b7C 

 

• 

   

      

      

      

Assitant General Counsel  
Counterterrorism Law Unit 1 . 	

6 

' FBI GTMO  
US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba 

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE 
DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OGC WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL 

	Original Message 	 
• From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

.Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 11:16 AM 	. 
To:l 	 I(OGC) (FBI), 	 1(0GC) (FBI); 	b7c 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)- (FBI)] 	r_1(0GC) (FBI)  

I(CTD) (FBI) 	 I(CTD) (FBryi 	 I(CTD) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) 
(FBI) 	 • 	• 
Subject: RE.: DoD GTMO Investigation . • 
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Message 	 Page 3 of 3. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

br 
They should all be directed to usel 	 las the, POC for interviews .b7 C 

of our people. The SouthCom JAG folks talked to me this morning. 
Unredacted copies should be going over to the Pentagon by COB today. 
BGen Furlow is the investigator. 

	Orjainal Messaae 	 
From:I 	 I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2.005 9:20. AM 
.Tol 	 1(0GC),(FBI THOMA 	U E F. (OGC) • 	• 
• (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); 
Ccs 	 (CTD) (FBI); 
(CTD) (FBI) 
FRANKIE 	U) (1-1:11) 
Subject: DoD GTMO Investigation 

I understand that JTF GTMO and SOUTHCOM have asked for 
unredacted copies of ACLU released FBI e-mail via letter to Valerie. I 
have also been informed that a Brigadier General (NFI) has been 
appOinted to be the chief investigator of the FBI based abused 
allegations. He is scheduled to arrive here at GTMO on Friday . I 
request guidancaon providing inforMation to his team,.requests for 
interviews of GTMO personnel etc. 

Assitant General Counsel 
Counterterrorism Law Unit 1 
FBI GTMO . 

US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba 

. bb-. • .• 	. 

b7C . 

   

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND 
IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OGC WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL; 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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